
Comments on February 22, 2017 Planning Commission agenda items, 

received through February 16 

 

Item 9, 2510 Music Valley Drive 

 

From: Syracuse, Jeff (Council Member)  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:22 AM 
To: Planning Commissioners 
Cc: Leeman, Bob (Planning); Tom White; roy@daleandassociates.net 
Subject: PUD # 5-73-G - Amendment proposal at PC 
 
Greetings, Planning Commissioners, 
 
The above-referenced PUD amendment is for property in my district.  I’m requesting that this matter be 
deferred indefinitely.  It appears that the Restrictive Covenants for this property would prevent the 
request of the applicant for the requested PUD Amendment.  I have discussed the with both the 
applicant and attorney representing the majority property owners in the PUD. 
  
Best Regards, 
Jeff Syracuse 
CM D15 
615-886-9906 

 


